

1 15A NCAC 28 .0302 HAS BEEN AMENDED WITH CHANGES AS PUBLISHED IN 29:03 NCR 252-254 AS  
2 FOLLOWS:

3  
4 15A NCAC 28 .0302 FEE SCHEDULE

5 (a) The following schedule of fees ~~is applicable to govern~~ governs admission to the North Carolina Aquariums:

6 (1) Roanoke Island:

|                                   |                   |                |
|-----------------------------------|-------------------|----------------|
| 7 Adult, <u>ages</u> 13 and over  | <del>\$8.00</del> | <u>\$10.95</u> |
| 8 Senior, <u>ages</u> 62 and over | <del>\$7.00</del> | <u>\$9.95</u>  |
| 9 Child, <u>ages</u> 3 through 12 | <del>\$6.00</del> | <u>\$8.95</u>  |
| 10 <u>Military</u>                |                   | <u>\$9.95</u>  |

11 (2) Fort Fisher:

|                                    |                   |                |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|----------------|
| 12 Adult, <u>ages</u> 13 and over  | <del>\$8.00</del> | <u>\$10.95</u> |
| 13 Senior, <u>ages</u> 62 and over | <del>\$7.00</del> | <u>\$9.95</u>  |
| 14 Child, <u>ages</u> 3 through 12 | <del>\$6.00</del> | <u>\$8.95</u>  |
| 15 <u>Military</u>                 |                   | <u>\$9.95</u>  |

16 (3) Pine Knoll Shores:

|                                    |                   |                |
|------------------------------------|-------------------|----------------|
| 17 Adult, <u>ages</u> 13 and over  | <del>\$8.00</del> | <u>\$10.95</u> |
| 18 Senior, <u>ages</u> 62 and over | <del>\$7.00</del> | <u>\$9.95</u>  |
| 19 Child, <u>ages</u> 3 through 12 | <del>\$6.00</del> | <u>\$8.95</u>  |
| 20 <u>Military</u>                 |                   | <u>\$9.95</u>  |

21 (b) Free admission to the North Carolina Aquariums on Roanoke Island, at Pine Knoll Shores and at Fort  
22 Fisher ~~is~~ shall be offered to the following groups:

- 23 (1) Aquarium Society Members;
- 24 (2) Preregistered North Carolina School groups;
- 25 (3) Association of Zoos and Aquariums' reciprocals; and
- 26 (4) Children under the age of three.

27 Free admission ~~is~~ shall be offered to everyone on the following ~~days:~~ holidays: Martin Luther King, Jr. holiday Jr.'s  
28 Birthday and Veteran's Day. ~~Day on November 11.~~

29 (c) The following schedule of fees ~~is applicable to governs~~ govern admission ~~for fishing~~  
30 piers of the North Carolina Aquariums:

|  |  |
|--|--|
| 31 (1) Daily Fishing Pass                                    | \$12.00 (maximum 24 hour period, two rods maximum;             |
| 32 (Ages 13 and over)  | <del>\$2.00 for each additional rod) each rod over two)</del>  |
| 33 (2) Youth Fishing Pass                                    | \$6.00 (maximum 24 hour period, two rods maximum;              |
| 34 (Ages 12 and under)                                       | <del>\$1.00 for each additional rod) each rod over two)</del>  |
| 35 (3) <del>Pin</del> <u>Pin-Rig</u> Fishing <del>Rigs</del> | \$3.00 addition to fishing pass fee <u>per day</u>             |
| 36 (live <del>bait</del> ) <u>bait</u> fishing)              |  |
| 37 (4) <u>Three-Day Fishing Pass</u>                         | <u>\$30.00 (any three days in a seven day period from date</u> |

|    |   |  |
|----|---|--|
| 1  | <u>(Ages 13 and over)</u>               | <u>purchased, two rod maximum; \$2.00 per day for each</u>     |
| 2  |   | <u>additional rod)</u>   |
| 3  | <u>(5) Youth Three-Day Fishing Pass</u> | <u>\$15.00 (any three days in a seven day period from date</u> |
| 4  | <u>(Ages 12 and under)</u>              | <u>purchased, two rod maximum; \$2.00 per day for each</u>     |
| 5  |   | <u>additional rod)</u>   |
| 6  | <u>(6) Seven-Day Fishing Pass</u>       | <u>\$65.00 (any seven days in a one month period from</u>      |
| 7  | <u>(Ages 13 and over)</u>               | <u>date purchased, two rod maximum; \$2.00 per day for</u>     |
| 8  |   | <u>each additional rod)</u>                                    |
| 9  | <u>(7) Youth Seven-Day Fishing Pass</u> | <u>\$32.50 (any seven days in a one month period from</u>      |
| 10 | <u>(Ages 12 and under)</u>              | <u>date purchased, two rod maximum; \$2.00 per day for</u>     |
| 11 |   | <u>each additional rod)</u>                                    |
| 12 | <u>(8) Sightseeing Pass</u>             | <u>\$2.00 (unlimited sightseeing for date of purchase)</u>     |
| 13 | <u>(Ages 13 and over)</u>               |  |
| 14 | <u>(9) Youth Sightseeing Pass</u>       | <u>\$1.00 (unlimited sightseeing for date of purchase)</u>     |
| 15 | <u>(Ages 12 and under)</u>              |  |

17 *History Note: Authority G.S. 143B-289.41(b); 143B-289.44;*  
18 *Eff. March 1, 2004;*  
19 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2006;*  
20 *Transferred and Recodified from 15A NCAC 01R .0101 Eff. August 1, 2007;*  
21 *Amended Eff. September 1, 2011; January 1, 2011; April 1, 2010;*  
22 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 28, 2014;*  
23 *Amended Eff. December 1, 2014.*